

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

June 11, 1958

*El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico*

Attn: Mr. E. S. Oberly

*Re: Packer Leakage Test on El Paso Nat. Gas
#4 Tapp, SW¹₄ Section 16-28N-8W*

Dear Mr. Oberly:

Packer leakage tests submitted by El Paso's gas production engineering department on April 30, 1958, May 21, 1958 and June 1, 1958 indicate communication between the zones on the above well.

We feel that this condition has existed for a long enough period of time that your company should be required to immediately take remedial action. We are therefore directing that remedial action be started on this well within 10 days from this date.

Yours very truly

*Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3*

ECA:hs

*cc: A. L. Porter, Jr.
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.*

*L. D. Galloway
EPNG, Farmington, N.M.*

NEW MEXICO
OF COMMERCE
New Mexico

April 1, 1904

Mr. J. H. ...
...
...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...